FROM:  Scoft Watson, NCD

Noted:

 DATE:  February é’ 1995 | AR FILE REF: ERRP

TO: %00 Dick Kalmcky Bob Strqus, SWI3
Xsﬂ birt—

SUBJECT: .CM. Chnstlansen Request for proposal

A responsibl_e party has reoently come forward to respond the contamination event at the C.M.
Christiansen site. He has indicated that he will begin a remedial investigation by April 15, 1995. In light

.of this new mformatlon | belleve that we should no longer pursue a State Lead project.

In the case that the responsnble party does not complete an environmental investigation and
remediation, | believe our best coarse of action is to request EPA Emergency Removal Program to -

: rnmate an emergency remednal action.

Therefore North Central Dlstnct is retractmg our request for Envnronmental Funds for the C.M.
ChnstlanSen project

§a _I have greatly apprec:ated aII your help on thls case and wil keep you posted on the cases progress.

Should you have any questlons please feel free to contact me.

Agaln thanks

Connie Antgruk, NCD






